

# Christine Loskocinski

4114 Breezewood Dr, Wilmington, NC 28412

(910) 442-6121 • raven15558@gmail.com

## ***SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:***

Friendly and enthusiastic Payroll Accountant/Coordinator with 15 plus years of specialization in time and data entry. Able to learn new tasks quickly and proficient in all payroll processes. Represent establishment with friendly, professional demeanor at all times. Excellent team player.

## ***EXPERIENCE:***

### ***Mayor of Kingstown, S2/ Paramount (Steve Pando)***

PAYROLL ACCOUNTANT- SAG Payroll/ Post Payroll

Pittsburgh, PA  
6/2022- 4/2023

### ***George & Tammy/ Paramount/ Showtime (Karen Hughes)***

PAYROLL ACCOUNTANT- Crew Payroll/ Post Payroll

Wilmington, NC  
7/2021- 1/2023

### ***Outer Banks S2/ Netflix/ Narrow Isle Prods (Sheryl Johnson)***

PAYROLL ACCOUNTANT- Crew Payroll

Charleston, SC  
8/2020- 5/2021

### ***This Country Pilot/ LGTV Set Up 5 Prods, Inc (Sheryl Johnson)***

PAYROLL ACCOUNTANT

Wilmington, NC  
2/2020- 4/2020

### ***Bad Manners/ Adult Swim/ Ficus Tree Prods (Felicia Orman)***

PAYROLL ACCOUNTANT

Doraville, GA  
11/2019- 12/2019

### ***Teenage Bounty Hunter S1/ Netflix (Pamela Williamson)***

ASSISTANT PAYROLL ACCOUNTANT

Doraville, GA  
5/2019- 12/2019

### ***Raising Dion S1/ Netflix (Pamela Williamson)***

ASSISTANT PAYROLL ACCOUNTANT

Atlanta, GA  
5/2018- 3/2019

### ***Hope's Wish/ Wish to Give Prods, LLC (Pamela Williamson)***

PAYROLL/ AP ASSISTANT

Charlotte, NC  
2/2018-5/2018

### ***Candy Jar/ Netflix (Pamela Williamson)***

PAYROLL/ AP CLERK & POST ACCOUNTING

Fayetteville, GA  
1/2017- 7/2017

### ***Outcast S2/ Lionsgate (Pamela Williamson)***

PAYROLL CLERK

Rock Hill, SC  
7/2016- 1/2017

### ***Entertainment Partners***

PAYMASTER

NY, NY/ Wilm., NC  
8/2008- 6/2016

### ***Starbucks***

Barista/ Shift Supervisor

Philadelphia, PA/ Brooklyn, NY  
01/2001- 01/2006

## ***EDUCATION:***

### ***Art Institute of Philadelphia***

ACHIEVED BACHELORS OF SCIENCE

Philadelphia, PA  
06/2006